IN THE LAND CLAIMS COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA
(JOHANNESBURG)

CASE NO: LCC 100/2022

In the matter between:

MARGARET MOKGOMOLA FIRST APPLICANT
FURTHER ESTA OCCUPIERS,
PORTION 77 OF THE FARM

NOOITGEDACHT 534 J.Q SECOND APPLICANT

and

MAXXLIVING (PTY) LTD

(REGISTRATION NUMBER: 2017/652880/07} FIRST RESPONDENT

CRIMSON KING PROPERTIES 74 (PTY) LTD
(REGISTRATION NUMBER: 2005/010773/07) SECOND RESPONDENT

MOGALE CITY LOCAL MUNICIPALITY THIRD RESPONDENT

INDEX COURT FILE




Bundle 1

PLEADINGS



Bundle 1: Pleadings
Document | Description Page
Number Numbers
1 Notice of Motion — Urgent Application 1-4
2 Founding Affidavit — Margaret Mokgomola 5-20
3 Annexure FT 01 - Community Resolution 21-22
4 Annexure FT 02 ~ Details of ESTA Occupier Rights 23-24
5 Annexure FT 03 — Draft Agreement with Gladys Skhosana 25
6 Annexure TF 04 — Newspaper Times Live Gladys Skhozana 26-31
7 Annexure TF 05 - Windeed Document of Plot 77 Nooitgedacht 32-35
3 Annexure TF 06 — Pictures of Building taken on 30 June 2022 36-41
9 Annexure TF 07 — List of 22 People Linked to Settlement 42
10 Annexure TF 08 — Letter from LHR 2 July 2022 43-44
11 Annexure TF 09 — Picture of Jolo tank being damaged 2 July 2022 | 45
12 Annexure TF 10 — Screen Shot showing damaged to JoJo Tank 46
13 Annexure TF 11 — WhatsApp from LHR 3 July 2022 47
14 Annexure TF 12 - Letter from LHR 5 July 2022 48
15 Annexure TF 13 — Destroyed Homes 5 July 2022 50-55
16 Confirmatory Affidavit — David Dickinson 56-57
17 Supplementary Affidavit — Deborah Raduba 58-60
18 Annexure DR1 - Ongoing destruction of buildings 6 July 202 61-64
19 Notice of Appearance to Defend 65-66
20 Answering Affidavit — Jonathan Joustra 67-77
21 Annexure AA 1 - Rep 9 House 78
22 Annexure AA 2 — Rep 10 House 79
23 Annexure AA 3 —Final Settlement Agreement - Skhosana 80-81
24 Annexure AA 4 - Final Settlement Agreement - Komape 82-83
25 Annexure AA 5 — Agreement to Relocate - Sebola 84
26 Annexure AA 6 — Letter from VMW 5 July 2022 85
27 Annexure AA 7 — Email from VMW 5 July 2022 86
28 Amended Notice of Motion — Urgent Application 87-91
29 Replying Affidavit and Supplementary Affidavit — Lerato Kgatla 92-102
30 Annexure TFA 01 — Applicants in current affidavit 103-105
31 Annexure TFA 02 — Damage to REP 9 House 106
32 Annexure TFA 03 — REP 10 House wrecked from behind 107-108
33 Annexure TFA 04 - Confirmatory Affidavit David Dickinson 109-110
34 Annexure TFA 05 — List of destroyed or taken property 111-113
35 Confirmatory Affidavit — Violet Tshepiso Moloto 114-115
36 Confirmatory Affidavit — Jimmy Kwapeng 116-117
37 Confirmatory Affidavit — Samson Jabu Mtshweni 118-119




i

IN THE LAND CLAIMS COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA

(JOHANNESBURG) LCQ |
-leofRo2 2

CASE NO:

MAXXLIVING (PTY) LTD
(REGISTRATION NUMBER: 2017/652880/07) FIRST RESPONDENT

CRIMSON KING PROPERTIES 74 (PTY) LTD
(REGISTRATION NUMBER: 2005/010773/07) SECOND RESPONDENT

MOGALE CITY LOCAL MUNICIPALITY THIRD RESPONDENT

NOTICE OF MOTION — URGENT APPLICATION

TAKE NOTICE that the Applicants will apply to the above Honourable Court on 6 July
2022 as the application may be presented to a Judge and/or counsel may be heard for

an order in the following terms:
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1. That the application is heard as one of urgency in terms of Rule 34 and non-
compliance with the prescribed forms, time limits and service requirements is
condoned;
2. That the First and Second Respondents are ordered repair or reconstruct the homes
to their original condition within 45 days.
3. That, pending the finalisation of the application:
3.1.The First and Second Respondents are interdicted from causing, or instructing
any other party to cause, any damage to the Applicants’ homes situated at portion
77 of the farm Nooitgedacht 534 J.Q, Gauteng, also known as "Tilly's Farm”.

3.2. The First and Second Respondents are interdicted from disturbing the applicants’
access to and use of their homes in any way whatsoever.

3.3.The First and Second Respondents shall forthwith reinstate/return/repair the
toilets removed from the property;

3.4.The First and Second Respondents shall forthwith reinstate/return/repair the
water source of the applicants, being a JoJo tank, to its former, working condition
and fill same with clean water,;

3.5.The First and Second Respondents shall forthwith return all possessions of the
Applicants taken from the property;

3.6.The First and Second Respondents shall provide, within 48 hours, temporary
housing units for all occupiers whose homes have been damaged or demolished.

3.7. The temporary housing units shall comply with the following requirements:
3.7.1. It shall be located next to or near the existing damaged/demolished homes;

3.7.2. The housing units shall be constructed from polycarbonate material with
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the structurai design that has the strength, stability and durability for a
lifespan of 25 years.
3.7.3. Each temporary unit will have a roof, be water resistant and be not less
than 30 square metres in size.
4. That the Applicants are granted leave to supplement their papers and to amend the
final relief sought on terms deemed appropriate by the Honourable Presiding Judge.
5. That the Honourable Presiding Judge provides directions on the further conduct of the
matter in respect of service, time limits for delivery of affidavits, and the time, date and
venue for any hearing.
6. That the First and Second Respondent are ordered to pay the Applicants’ costs on an
attorney client scale.

7. Further/alternative relief

TAKE NOTICE FURTHER that the affidavit of MARGARET MOKGOMOLA together with

annexures, and confirmatory affidavit of DAVID DICKINSON, will be used in support of
the affidavit.

TAKE NOTICE FURTHER that the Applicants have appointed LAWYERS FOR HUMAN

RIGHTS with address indicated below where they will accept service of all notices and

documents in these proceedings.

PLEASE ENROL the matter accordingly.
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LAWYERS FOR HUMAN RIGHTS

ATTORNEYS FOR THE APPLICANTS
Kutluwanong Democracy Centre

357 Visagie Street

Pretoria

Tel: 012 320 2943

Fax: 012 320 6852
E-mail:david@lhr.org.za
deborah@lhr.org.za

Ref: LHR/DR/A409

TO: THE REGISTRAR OF THE ABOVE HONOURABLE COURT

AND TO:

AND TO:

AND TO:

THE FIRST RESPONDENT
MAXXLIVING {(PTY)LTD
13 Via Latina Cresent

Irene Corporate Corner
Irene

Gauteng

0157

THE SECOND RESPONDENT

CRIMSON KING PROPERTIES 74 (PTY) LTD
128 Beyers Naude Drive

Roosevelt Park

Johannesburg

2195

THE THIRD RESPONDENT
MOGALE CITY MUNICIPALITY
Cnr Commissioner & Market Streets
KRUGERSDORP

1740
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MARGARET MOKGOMOLA

(IDENTITY NUMBER: 6508120485087)

do hereby make oath and state:

| am adult female, formerly employed as a cleaner for previous owners, and residing

since 1988, on portion 77 of the farm Nooitgedacht 534 J.Q, Gauteng.

The facts contained herein are, save where otherwise stated or indicated from the

context, within my personal knowledge and are both true and correct.

In addition, | am advised and submit that | am competent to bring this application on
behalf of the occupiers by virtue of section 38 of the Constitution of the Republic of

South Africa, Act 108 of 1996 (“the Constitution”) with particular reference to section

38(a), (b) and (c).

A list of those of us who are represented in this replying affidavit is attached as
annexure TF 01. However, we request, for reasons explained below, that other

occupiers with similar ESTA rights to ourselves be joined at a later date.

All reference herein to “we”, “our”, “us”, “me” or “I", will constitute reference to both

my co-applicants and | to the extent that this is consistent with the context.

Where | make legal submissions, 1 do so on the advice of our legal representatives,

the advice which | accept as correct.
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PURPOSE OF THE APPLICATION

7.

10.

This application is being brought in great haste. | was preparing an affidavit with my
legal representatives, Lawyers for Human Rights, when this process was overtaken
by the events of 5 July 2022. Up until this point, we had been facing increasing

harassment and intimidation from the first respondent.

We were, however, reassured by our legal representative and our own faith in South
Africa’s Constitution that the law would take its course and that our rights would be
respected. As described below, this belief was swept aside when the first respondent
escalated their action and proceeded to demolish, without legal cause, our homes at

portion 77 of the farm Nooitgedacht 534 J.Q, Gauteng, which we know as ‘Tilly's Farm'

(the property).

This is an application made in terms of S14 of ESTA which provides for the restoration
of residence for ESTA occupiers. As indicated below, we were firstly subjected to
constructive eviction when the electricity and water was cut off. Secondly, some of our
homes were destroyed — that act constitutes as an unlawful eviction and is contrary to
the provisions of ESTA and section 26(3) of the Constitution. As such, | am advised

that | am entitled to restoration as contemplated in s14 of the Act.

The-relief sought by the court is contained in our notice of motion which is also being

prepare in haste.

JURISDICTION

1.

We are lawful occupiers of the property as defined in section 1 of the Extension of
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Security of Tenure Act 62 of 1997 (ESTA), and in that:

11.1. The property is a farm and is zoned as agricuitural land, it is not encircled by

such township or townships. We started te occupy the property ranging from

1982 to 1998.

11.2. We were given consent by previous landowners to reside on the property either

as employees or to rent accommodation.

11.3. We have resided on the property openly and continuously for at least three

years, generally far longer.
11.4. None of us earn more than the statutorily prescribed amount.

11.4.1. Details regarding our rights as ESTA occupiers outlined above are

contained in annexure TF 02.

12.  The court has jurisdiction to adjudicate upon this matter in terms of section 20 of
ESTA and by virtue of the fact that the land in question falls within the jurisdictional
area of the court.

PARTIES

13. | am the first applicant. | am an adult female, formerly employed as a cleaner for
previous owners, and residing since 1988 on the property.

14.

The second applicant is the occupants on the property as listed in annexure TF 01.

Their details and occupation history on the property is outlined in annexure TF 02,
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15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

It may be that annexure TF 01 and TF 02 do not include all the occupants of the
property who have ESTA rights of occupation. The first respondent and his agents

have been causing confusion among other occupants with promises should they

relocate.

We were constantly told by the first and second respondents’ legal representative
that Gladys Skhosana and her entire family, on whose behalf she had negotiated
given her seniority, had signed an agreement to relocate (a draft of which was
shown to us and is attached as annexure TF 03). We were told that Gladys was
happy with the agreement. However, we doubt the legal validity of the document
since we have never seen the agreement with her signature. What is not in doubt is
that Gladys is far from happy with being removed. The article in the Times Live,

attached as annexure TF 04, paints a very different picture.

The first applicant has been using heavy handed tactics to bully old and vulnerable

people into accepting offers to relocate which take no account of their rights.

We therefor request from the court, that we may at a later stage join more

applicants, who have similar ESTA rights as ourselves, to this case.

The first respondent MAXXLIVING (PTY) LTD with company registration number:
2017/652880/07 with registered address at 7 Gembokstraat, Rant-en-dal,
Krugersdorp, 1739. The first respondent is currently developing the site on which the

applicants’ homes are situated in what it describes as a ‘mega project.’

The second respondent is CRIMSON KING PROPERTIES 74 (PTY) LTD with
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company registration number 2005/010773/07 with registered address at 128
Beyers Naude Drive, Roosevelt Park, Johannesburg, 2195. The second respondent
is the owner of the property. Annexure TF 0B is a Windeed document showing the

second respondents ownership of the property which it acquired in 2007.

21.  The third respondent is Mogale City Local Municipality within which the property is
located. The third respondent has provided the temporary alternative
accommodation to which the first and second respondents seeks to relocate the
applicants. No relief is sought against the third respondent.

POSSESSION

22.  \We started to reside on the property at various dates between 1982 and 2000.
These dates are listed, along with the following aspects of our occupation of the
property in Annexure TF 02. We have resided openly on the property since the
beginning of our residency.

23.  Some of us were employed by former owners of the property, others rented property
from former owners.

24.  None of us earn above the threshold to disqualify us as ESTA occupiers. Indeed,
many of us survive hand to mouth on social grants.

25. A number heads or members of households are over 60 years of age.

26.

We reside in a range of farm buildings. Annexure TF 08 contains pictures of these

o,
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structures taken by our legal representative, David Dickinson of Lawyers for Human
Rights, on 30 June 2022. At this point surrounding buildings had been demolished,
including once that joined onto our own. Nevertheless, the substantive nature of our

homes and the facilities they provided for us to live with dignity is clear to see.

ATTEMPTS TO EVICT US

27.

28.

29.

30.

The applicants brought an application under the Prevention of lllegal Eviction from
Unlawful Occupation of Land Act 19 of 1998 (PIE) against us in the High Court,
Johannesburg in July 2020 (case number 2020/18522) to have us evicted from the
property. The court ordered that that Mogale City Local Municipality, under which the
property falls, and which was joined to the case as the second respondent, compile

a report on the occupiers of the property.

The applicants returned to the High Court (under the same court case number)
seeking to have Mogale City Local Municipality held in contempt of court for not

complying with the first order of court of 12 August 2020.

The High Court found the first respondent not to be in contempt of court, but ordered
on 12 April 2021 that the second respondent compile a supplementary report within
60 days. That period has expired, but the applicants did not pursued their eviction

application against us, nor have they followed up in regard to the required

supplementary report.

Around the beginning of June, the Mogale City Local Municipality made land

available as temporary alternative accommodation. After our arrival on the property
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a number of people came onto the site and erected their own shelters. These people

left to obtain a site on this temporary alternative accommodation.

As ESTA occupiers, we have refused to move to the temporary alternative
accommodation. To do so would render us insecure as the accommaodation is
temporary. The temporary shelters that we have been offered us are between 24
and 30 square meters. The sites on which these shelters are erected are only 50

square meters. These do not compare in any way to our current homes.

Because we refused to leave the property, the applicants sought to enroll a new
application, on an urgent basis, again in the High Court, Johannesburg, for an
eviction order against us, again under PIE. A founding affidavit was commissioned
on the 24 June 2020 and was served on our legal representative on 27 June 2022

but has not yet been issued or had a Case Lines established.

Our legal representative wrote a letter to the first and second applicants’ legal
representative at 12.18pm giving notice to oppose the second, urgent, eviction which
the first and second respondents legal representative had informed us, in their

Notice of Motion, would be enrolled the following day (25 June 2022).

The first and second applicants’ attorneys also send our legal representative what
they said was a 'Final Settlement Agreement’ that they claimed had been signed by
the remaining 22 occupiers on the property. A list of 22 people that comprised of first
names only and no ID numbers was also sent to our legal representative. These are

3
attached as annexures TF 07 and TF 08 respectively.
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35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

3

We met with our legal representative on 27 June 2022 who clarified our rights as

ESTA occupiers based on the information that we provided.

Our legal representative read out the list of 22 names. While we recognized some of
the names, given that there were no surnames we could not verify the list in any
way. However, all those present, as listed in annexure TF 01, confirmed that they

had not signed any document in regard to leaving the property.

Following this meeting the workmen of the first respondent continued to damage our
property as they cleared the land vacated by latter arrivals onto the property. We

believe that this damage was deliberately caused by the first respondents’ workmen

as it occurred whenever nobody was close by.

When we communicated this to our legal representative he suggested that we
clearly mark our properties which we did, labelling them with ‘Ref #.’ These markings
can be seen in annexure TF 0. A picture of one of these sign was sent, as an
example, by our legal representative to the legal representative of the first and

second applicants. He undertook that these buildings would not be damaged.

After a number of phone and WhatsApp calls between our legal representative and
that of the first and second respondent a meeting on the property was held on 30
June 2022. At this meeting the damage that had been caused was raised and we
again received re-assurances that our property would not be damaged until an
agreement which took into account our rights was in place. There was a discussion
about a possible settlement, but at this point the legal representative of the first and

second respondent denied that we were ESTA occupiers.

M. M
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40.

41.

42.

43.

44,

45.

4

However, the damage to our property continued and indeed escalated.

On 1 July 2022 a section of the home of Lulu Sebola, who is 68 years old and
currently hospitalized, and which was clearly as ‘REP 14’ was badly damaged.
There is photographic evidence of this as our legal representative had taken a
picture of the structure on the 30 June 2022 and we provided him with a photo taken
on 1 July 2022. Our legal representative included these ‘before and after’ pictures of
Lulu Sebola’s home in a letter to the first and second applicants’ legal representative

2
at around 10am on Saturday 2 July 2022. This letter is attached as annexure TF 0d.

The letter also informed the legal representative of the first and second respondents

that the toilets which we had been using had been removed that morning, Saturday

2 July 2022.

In response to this letter the legal representative of the first and second respondents
phoned our lawyer at around 11am on Saturday 2 July 2022, Our lawyer was
verbally given assurances that he would again talk to his clients and that the

situation would be stabilized.

This illustrates a pattern between our lawyer and that of the first and second
respondents’ legal representative. The latter made extensive use of phone and

Whatsapp calls, but failed to back up what he said in writing.

Similarly, at the onsite meeting on the 30 June 2022 he gave a commitment that our
legal representative would be provided the final copy of the agreement that he

alleged had been signed by the 22 occupiers on the previously mentioned list, and a
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47.
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list which would include their surnames and ID numbers. This was agreed in order
that we could establish if there was any overlap between the first and second
respondents’ list and our own mandate list to Lawyers for Human Rights. However,

the final agreement nor the detailed list was never provided.

At around 12 noon on Saturday 2 July, employee of the first respondent arrived at
our homes and vandalized the JoJo tank which supplies us with water. Annexure TF
08 is a picture taken at the time showing the employee of the first respondent, who
we know as Marius, wearing a T-shirt branded with the logo of the first respondent.
A pair of pliers can be seen in his right hand. He used these to remove the tap from
the JoJo tank. Also present was another employee of the first respondent who we
know as Peter or Sbu who is standing behind Marius in annexure TF O}. As a result
of the removal of the tap, the JoJo tank emptied. Annexure TF_I&? is a screen shot
from a video taken at the time, showing the damaged tank and the water spilling out.

The entire video, showing Marius and Peter/Sbu, is available if required. We have

been without water since then.

On Sunday 3 July at around 7.30pm we were plunged into darkness as our
electricity was disconnected. At the same time we saw Marius and Peter close to the
property. At this point we were afraid that we would be attacked. | contacted our
legal representative. He send a WhatsApp message at 8.10pm to the legal

representative of the first and second defendant. This read:

47.1. Dear Greg, | have just had a call from our clients residents of Portion 77. In addition to

the removal of toilets yesterday, the JoJo water tank was vandalized yesterday and they
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50.

6

have no water, Marius, an employee of MAXXLiving was present on site when this
happened. This is constructive eviction taking place without a court order. | have just
been informed that their electricity has been cut off at around 7.30pm today, again
Marius was seen, along with Sbu, when this happened. The residence are afraid that
they are going to be attacked. | have told them to contact SAPS immediately and ask
for protection as it is clear that your clients are conducting an unlawful campaign of
harassment. Yesterday, you assured me that you would ensure that the situation would
be stabilized untit such time as a fawful resolution to the situation is reached. This is not
happening, indeed the harassment is clearly escalating. Will you please contact your
client on an urgent basis and instruct them to desist from their unlawful activity before

somebody gets hurt. David Dickinson (LHR).

This message was seen by the first and second applicants’ legal representative, as
there are two ‘blue ticks' showing in the screen grab of the message taken by our
legal representative at 20.33pm on Sunday 3 July. This is attached as annexure TF

1. However, no response was received to this message.

On Monday 4 July, our legal representative sent a letter to the legal representative of
the first and second respondent. This repeated the demand for repairing damage to
the home of Lulu Sebola, the restoration of the toilets, JoJo tank and electricity. It
also demanded that the first respondent and their employees/agents cease
harassing us and stay away from our homes. This letter is attached as annexure TF

12. No response to this letter was received until 11.51am on 5 July 2022,

Shortly after 2pm on 5 July 2022 the first respondent arrived at our homes with two

Mow A&



51.

22,

53.

54,

bulldozers accompanied by three police officers. The police officers told us that there
was a court order to demolish the homes. | rang our lawyer who spoke to Warrant
Officer Robinson of Mulderdrift Police Station, one of the three police officers
present and who appeared to be in charge. WO Robinson categorically told our
lawyer that there was a court order for the demolition. He refused the request by our

lawyer to stop the demolition until he could reach the property.

Qur lawyer arrived about an hour later from Pretoria. By then virtually all of our
homes had been destroyed. We managed to get some of our possessions out of the
house but some people’s property was destroyed in the carnage. Annexure TF 1;
shows our destroyed homes. The pictures where taken by lawyer shortly after he

arrived at the property.

Given the speed of events, we have not yet been able to compile a complete list of

the property that was destroyed and request that we can submit this to the court at a

later date.

On arrival at the property, our lawyer asked to see the court order. Warrant Officer
Robinson did not have a copy but said that the (previously mentioned) Peter had a
copy. When this was brought over to us our lawyer identified it as the application
Papers served on him on Monday 24 June 2022 which are described above. He

informed the police, including Warrant Officer Robinson, that it was not a court order.

Warrant Officer Robinson still refused to stop the bulidozers doing their demolition

work saying that a copy of the court order would be brought to us. He then said that

Peter had a copy of the court order on his phone.
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55.

96.

57,

58.
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I accompanied our lawyer to talk to Peter. Our lawyer asked the following questions

and received the following answers from Peter.

55.1. Q: Are you responsible for the demolition? A: Yes, | was told to clear the ground.
55.2. Q: Who told you to clear the ground? A: Nobody.

55.3. Q: Do you have a court order? A: | have it on my phone.

55.4. Q: Can | seeit? A: No.

55.5. Q: s the Sheriff here? A: No.

We returned to the police officers and our lawyer asked where the sheriff was. The

sheriff was not present. It was only at this point that the bulldozers ceased their

work.

We waited for the court order which we were promised were being brought from the
office of the first respondent. At around 4.30pm, Joseph Machete, an employee of
the first respondent arrived. He WhatsApped what he said was the court order to our
lawyer's phone. This turned out to be the same papers previous mentioned and not
a court order. He continued to maintain that there was a court order. At around
4.50pm our lawyer was able to make contact with the legal representative of the first
and second applicant. He put this lawyer on loud speaker and asked him if there
was a court order. The first and second applicants’ legal representative categorically

stated that there was no court order.

We have been unlawfully deprived of our homes during the coldest periods of the
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year and must seek shelter against the elements.What possessions we own are

piled up in the open.Some of our possessions have been damaged, destroyed or

taken away.

39.  We have been stripped of our rights and our dignity. We have been dispossessed by
powerful men who think only of profit and take the law into their own hands.The

police, either through ignorance, malice or complicity, stood by while our homes

were unlawfully destroyed.

WHEREFORE | pray for an order as contained in the notice of motian.

Mautohersae i

DATED AND SIGNED AT ON THIS J_..-\ L DAY OF JULY 2022.
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DEPONENT

THUS SIGNED AND SWORN TO AT 00w, 0¥ oty 0n this =6 day of July
2022. The deponent having acknowledged that the deponent knows and understands the
contents of this affidavit, that the deponent has no objection to taking the prescribed oath,
that the oath which the deponent has taken in respect thereof is binding on the deponent's
conscience and that the contents of this affidavit are both True and correct,
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| AnnequeTFOlz'
LAWYERS FOR -
HUMANRIGHTS

Land and Houslng Unit Tel{012) 320 29&3
Kullwanang Democracy Centra 357 Fax [012) 3206852
Mandate: Tilly's Farm {Long Term Occupiers) Visagie Street, Pretorla 0002 Web www.lhr.org 23

Portion 77 Farm Nooitgedacht 534

COMMUNITY RESOLUTION
We the undersigned, by signing our name on this document confirm the mandate of Lawyers for
Human Rights to act on our behalf in any matters arising on our land pertaining to evictions, and

destruction and/or confiscation of property to obtain information or documents regarding this
matter

We the undersigned, ‘Tilly's Farm’ community do hereby nominate

CHRISTING KW APENG to depose on our behalf any documents required in our matter.

03 956936 |

We further confirm that Lawyers for Human Rights has the mandate to take any necessary
steps to enforce our rights.

Signed on this 2 ] ___day of June 2022.

NO: | Name & Surname ID NUMBER Signature
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Penelope Kgalla

A B | c | D | | F
|_1_|Summary of ESTA Occuplers ] ) )
| 1Date started Ilvlné on |

| 2 |Head of Household 10 numbet/ DoB |Age /the Property Monthly Income |
[ 3 |LuluJ Seboala ' 5 203 090 245 088| 70, ;gsgi R1980
|_4_|Other Household members | |
|5 |Boitumelo Sebole 9912 211 234 080 23 Grant

6 [iiseng Shaun Rademan 2008/08/18 14/
| 7 |Basetsana Sebola 2003/08/16, 13 |
[ 8 [Mbali Sebola 2018/04/23 4
| 9 |Head of Household ) - | |
| 10 [Maria Meisie Kwapeng 5903031021082, 63 1982 R 1900,
| 11 |Other Household members . : | I
| 12 [Mirriam Kwapeng 790 909 023 082 43 I_Granis |
| 13 JAdwell Shabangu 1977/03/11_ 45 |Grants
|_14 [Lilian Kwapeng 2002/11/15 20 |Grants

15 JLucky Paul Kwapeng 8506 175 757 08% 37 Grant
76 |1 mmy kwapeng 8 210 065 305 085 10 Grant
[ 17 |Bassie A kwapeng 9 207 050 309 089 30 Grant
| 18 JHead of Household | i |
|_19 |Samson Jabu Mishweni 6712 245 706 084 55 ~ 2(_!90; R3 BQC_II
| 20 |Other Household members { I [ |
| 21 jQuqu Mtshweni 2002 20 ‘Grant

22 |Head of Household
(23 |Margarath Mokgomola 6 508 120 485 087 56 1988 Grant
W Marooene Wilson Kgatla 5510065 434 089 67 IBBB:Granl
|25 | Other Housahold members | |
| 26 |Octovia Kzatla 20(1!5/(_)_74'/02I 16 | |

27 |Charlortte Kgatla 1992/11/30 30 Grant
[ 28 chlodia kaatla 2014/10/28 8, N

29 |isabella Kpatia 9004130913 083 32 Grant

30 |tarato Kgatla 8 207 080 594 081 40 Grant |

2.3



A B | | D | 3 I F
|
| 32 |Head of Household i | 3 -
| 33 |Auriel Moagi 7 706 205 791 085 46 1957 Grant :
| 34 |Head of Household | |
| 35 [Malesela Wilson Sehlako 6 804 146 010086 55 1985 R1870
36 |Head of Household | ;
o [ | GI3dys 15 my mother/ | | _
| 37 |Alfred Masilo Skhosana 6603055 393 081 56 was born here R6 000
| 38 |Other Household members | |
| 39 |Gladys Skosana 3706 100 236 081 85| \Grant {
| 40 jHead of Household ! | 1
| 41 |Maturmne Victor Kudumela 8 311 105 986 080 39 1998 Grant
| 42 |Other Household members
| 43 |Banyana Malope 9 204 141 504 083 30 Grant
| 44 |Katlego Malope 507 186 349 086, 13
| 45 | Tshegofatso Malope 1310271110084, 9
| 46 |Head of Household | _
| 47 [Vielet Moloto 7509031175089 471 1995 Grant
| 48 |Other Household members { | |
49 |Sean Maloto 2001/03/09 21 Grant
|_50 |Head of Household | .
| 51 |Trevor Komana 7 404 145 509 088 48 1998, R2500
52 |Other Household membars
| o< | | | |
53 |Bridley Komane 2000/02/12; 22 |Grant |
| 54 |Mmeladi Poto 2011/04/14 11, |
| 55 |Head of Household !
| 56 [Bongani Made 81803036 758 083 34 1588 | Grant
| 57 |Other Household members |
| 58 |Mbali Sibola 2018/04/23 | 4 [ :
| 39 |Boitumelo Sibola 9912 211234 080 23 Grant
|_60 |Head of Household
| 61 [Frans Komape 6005 125 757 031 62 Grant
| 62 |Other Household members | | |
i Thandi Komape 9305090 547 088 29I 1993 R 4 700
| 64 | N , |
| 65 |No. of households = 12 | |
66 |No. of occupants = 40 | |




26 June 2022

FINAL SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

From Maxxliving to plot 77 beneficiaries
As agreed from the meeting 20/06/2022 with the beneficiaries’ representatives.

One million Rand (R1.000.000,00) in cash that will be paid over a period of 12 (twefve) months
for the beneficiaries starting end of July 2022,

We shall offer stands at plot 80 and to erect Zozo structures for the people of the plot. Most of
this has already been executed.

This offer is final and will expire on the 27" of June 2022 at 09h30.

S, 45

Exetutiv
A zuidenhout

Plot 77 Representatives

Witness

e O T 1 Y T T z-.“.-r.-w:r-'-'-".:tuw::ﬂ.:mmuﬁmm:m&-mme.w.-:.-:u
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O Rrmexwe TF O

32
I WinDeed Property Lexis® WinDeed

PRETORIA, NOOITGEDACHT, JQ, 534, 77

nersonal|

sopal, it oMy beUsed-as o
protection law ;

b nfprimatinacal

Property Details -

Search Date | 2022/06/23 13:27 __ - i
Reference - | _ |
Report Print Date 2022/06/23 13.34 |

{

S ] M 5 P

LREGISTERED BROPERTY DETAIL ShiiE:

Property Type FARM Diagram Deed Number T533/94

Farm Number ! 534 Repgistered Size . ) 8.5653H
Portion Number | 77 Municipality | MOGALE CITY LOCAL
‘ = N | MUNICIPALITY
'__Fa‘rm Name _ | NOOITGEDACHT . Province i | GAUTENG
Registration Division e | Coordinates (Lat/Long) | -26,002332 / 27.908530
Oeed Office _ PRETORIA

e R o T e P AT re ey T uv{;g: SBTH
Sl e R

Owner 1 of 1

 CRIMSON KING P‘REDP 74 PTY LTD

Person Type | COMPANY - Title Deed ) l T29511/2009

Name | CRIMSONKING PROP 74 PTY | Purchase Date 1 2007/11/07
'LtD B 2

Registration Number 200501077307 | Purchase Price(® | 1800000

Share %) . | Registration Date | 2009/06/01

[HECE AT -

This repart contans nfarmation provided to LINKM by conten: providers and LNRM cannat controt the
held Hable for any claims based on rekance of the wearch itormation provided Thiy
LemsMNens Risk Management (Pty) Ltd s a 1egistered credit bureau [NCRCB2s)

accuracy of the data not the tmely accessibiity. LNRM i) not be
Fenort 1s subject 10 the terms and conditions of LexisMexis Rish May agement Agreement

scarchwindeed.co.za | www wingdeed co za

/,.@ 0861 946 333
- J . .o, windeed.support@lexisnexis.co za
(@) LexisNexis

Page i ct 4

W W



Satellite Street

Primary Use

Estate

ROOM CONFIGURATION _ _ ;

Bedrooms 1 | Internal Finis-hes E

Bathrooms 1 Reception Areas -

KitcHens ot s Study / Office S

GENERAL INFORMATION ' '

Door Numlber s Roof Type -
. Floor Size . -SQM Wa_ll_‘_[y;_)e _ | .

Stc;eys:_ o | - Cénstruction Year -

OTHER FEATURES

CGarages . Poal

Garden - Additional Dwellings | -

Valuation Ye

Zoning Usage

Sales shows the details of the most recen

DISCLARIER
Th's repert contains mformation pravided to LNRM by tontent providers and LNRM cannat control the accuracy of the data nor the timely accessibility LNRM will not be

held table tor any claens based on reliance of the search infarmation providied This report & subject to the tesms and conditions of LexisNexis Rish Manzgement Agreement
LexssNews Risk Management {Ply) Ltd is a repistered credit biseau (NCRCE26),

2 e ) D861 Pas 54
(
F

. -, wirndeed suopurti@lexsreas o 2a
LexisNexis '

searchwndecd.co.za | www windeed co za

Page 2 cf 4

Mo,



c S
LITHPARK

[ ¥

a

B OpenSireatMar centnbatora
RECENTLY REGISTERED TRANSFERS

Address / Property Information | Size Sales Price (R} Distance {m}  Sold fransferred
{m?)
A | NOOITGEDACHT/JQ, 534,92 110 8 466 320 182 2020/03/04 2022/05/26
| 000
B I NOOITGEDACHT/JQ, 534, 52 520 4 400 000 234  2015/11/30 2019/07/02
| 000
C | NOOITGEDACHT/JQ,534,218 @ 8953 _ 2000 000 1181 2020/09/17 2020/11/09
(9] ‘ NOCITGEDACHT/JQ, 534, 96 20 000 1 500 000 - 1389 2019/04/10 2020/0%/30
£ NOOITGEDACHT/ Q. 534, 185 210 28 000 000 1458 2021/04/16 2022/02/03
000
SALES ANALYSIS _

5 properties used in the analysis
Note: Where there 15 no monetary value or extent it has been ignored

| Price {R) R/m? Extent {m?)
Highest Priced Property 28 000 000 54 520000
Average Priced Property 8873264 47 187 791
Lowest Priced Property 1 500 000 168 8 953

MISCLAIMER
This report contains nfermation provided to LNRM by conient providers and LNRM cannat control the accuracy of the data nor the timely accesybilfity LNRM will not be

held fiable for any cla.ms based on reliance of the search nfarmation provided. This report 15 subject to the terms and conditions of LexisNexis Rish Management Agregment
LewssNesis Rish Management (Pty) Lid s a regstered creds bureay [NCRCB26&}

0861 946 233

H T windeed support@lexsnexs Co 73
9 LexisNexis

searchwindeed.co.2a | www windeed co za

MW /ﬁ

Page Jcf 4



{BONDS'AND OTHER DOCUMENTS (3) i

# | Document Number Institution | Amount (R)
| 1 | RTRAREAON BOUNDARY | -

2 Q534.77 i -

3 B39063/2020AL MAXX LAND 01 PTY LTD

# ! Document

Amount (R}

1 B22449/2009 ) _ |[ 1800000
2 T20948/2006 I o 540 000
3 B27811/2006 | B 390000
4 T46980/1969 " -

FAMEN

i Name_ o __Ty_pe e
LAERSKOOL NOOIlG_I_EDACHT NR 88 ___l?DUCATION

KWENA MOLAPO COMPREHENSIVE | EDUCATION
FARM SCHOOL )

" TR A LK

ity
N
e

DISCLAIMER
This repert contars infarmalion provided ta LNRM by cantent providers and LNRM cannot contral the accuracy of the data nor the timely accessibility. LNRM will ngt be

held liahte tor any c1a ms based on rehane of the search slarmatian provided This report 15 subject to the tenas and conditions of LexisNexis Rish Management Agreement
tensNes Risk Management {Pty) Ltd 15 4 repstered cred t bureau (NCRCB26)

f(a LexisNexis

M

 NELL DAVID JOHN

Holder

FIRSTRAND BANK LTD
TILLEY TOWNLEY JON

0861 946 333
windeed support@lesisnexis co za
scarchwindeed ¢o 23 | www windeed co za

Page 4 of 4
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Annexure TF 06 Photos of Homes Taken on 30 June 2022
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Annexure TF 07 List of 22 People

<




Awmexwe TE OF

LAWYERS FOR (.3
HUMAN RIGHTS

Our Ref: LHR/DR/A409 Land and Housing Unit

Tel (012) 320 2943 x 234

Kutiwanong Fax (012) 320 6852
2 July 2022 Democracy Centre Web www.lhr.org.za
357 Visagie Street

Pretoria, 0002

URGENT

CONTINUED DESTRUCTION OF OUR CLIENTS PROPERTY AT
PORTION 77, NOOITGEDACHT FARM (534) ‘TILLY’S FARM’
MULDERSDRIFT, MOGALE CITY

Attention: Greg Vermaak (Vermaak Marshall Wellbeloved Inc.)
By Email and Whatsapp
Dear Sir,

1. Despite assurances from you and the MAXX Living developer on 30" June 2022 that our
clients’ property would not be desiroyed, there has been further destruction.

2. This conslitute an unlawful attempt to evict our clients who hold ESTA rights in regard to
the property.

3. A section of the home of Mrs Lulu Sebola (Marked clearly as REP 14) was destroyed
yesterday (1% July 2022).

4. | attach below a picture | took on the 30" June by myself and one sent to me on the 1*
July. The extensive damage is clearly visible,

5. Further, I am informed that toilets have been destroyed today.

6. We require that, as a matter of urgency you:
a. Immediately arrange to repair the damage to the building.
b. Provide lemporary aiternative accommodation as close as possible to the
damaged property.

c. Restore all toilets thatl have been destroyed.

MW, 7



d. Give written assurance that no further property of our clients will be destroyed and
that all intimidation against them cease.

7. Please revert on an urgent basis to confirm that you will comply with this demand.

8. We trust you find the above in order.

| Picture taken 30" June 2022 Picture taken 1 July 202

Sincerely,

David Dickinson

LAWYERS FOR HUMAN RIGHTS

PER: Deborah Raduba
Email deborah@lhr.orq.za | david@lhr.org.za

MASAAN P
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“Q " last seen today at 20:14 2

) Message

Annexure TF 11 Screen shot of message sent to Greg Vermaak

.Gregu\llermaak .

water. Marius, an employee
of MAXXLiving was present
on site when this happened.
This is constructive eviction
taking place without a court
order. | have just been
informed that their electricity
has been cut off at around
7.30pm today, again Marius
was seen, along with Sbu,
when this happened. The
residence are afraid that they
are going to be attacked. |
have told them to contact
SAPS immediately and

ask for protection as it is
clear that your clients are
conducting an unlawful
campaign of harassment.
Yesterday, you assured me
that you would ensure that
the situation would... Read

more 20:10 w

H
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LA\NYERS FOR VHIZ
HUMAN RIGHTS X

Land and Housing Unit

Tel (012) 320 2943 x 234
‘Igl::r\?j‘cr;:zs Centr Web www.lnf.0r9.28
© Email: davi
257 Visagie Street il: david@lhr.org.za

Deborah@lhr.org.z23
Pretoria, 00 2 eborah@lhr.ora.za

Our Ref: LHR/DR/A409 Your Ref: MR JG VERMAAKIaI!MAT1 794

2nd July 2022

vermaak Marshall WellbeIOVed Inc.

3RD Floor Office Suites

54 on Bath

Corner Tyrwhitt Avenue

Rosebank

Tel: (011) 447 3690

Fax; 086 644 4255

By email: Ashton@vmw-inc.co zal Greg@VmW-inc.co.za
By WhatsApR: 082 901 5170

Dear Sir,
Portion 77, Nooitgedacht 534 Letter of Demand

4. Despite assurances from you and the MAXX Living developer on 30 June 2022

that our clients’ property would not be destroyed, there has been further destruction

as indicated, with photographic evidence, in our jetter of 2" July 2022 and my
Whatsapp to you of 3¢ July 2022.

2. This constitute an untawful attempt 1o constructively evict our clients, without a

court order who hold ESTA rights in regard to the property.
3. The actions of your client constitute harassment and is creating a dangerous
situation.

4. We requiré assurance by 4pm today (4™ July 2022) that the following will be
rectified no later than noon on Wednesday 6" July 2022.
4 1.Restoration of our clients’ toilets that were removed.
4.2.Repairlreplace the JoJo tank which is 10 be filled with portable water.
4.3.Repair to the damage done to the home of Mrs Lulu Sebola (

marked as REP

14) and provide temporary alternative accommodation as close as possible to

the damaged property while these repairs are being conducted.

M -WN. 22



9.

4.4.Restoration of the electricity supply which was cut around 7.30pm on the
evening of 3 July 2022.

Further, we require by 4pm today:

5.1. An undertaking that your clients will not approach within 150m of our clients’
homes without agreement confirmed by ourselves.

5.2. An undertaking that you do not block access for our clients to enter or exit the
site.

We note that you have two cases pending in this matter against our clients. The

issued court case 2020/18522 and the yet unissued case which was served on us

on 27" June 2022.

We require that you withdraw case 2020/18522 immediately and give a guarantee

that you will not proceed with the unissued case, given the inappropriate law and

jurisdiction cited.

Should you fail to provide the required assurances by 4pm today or restoration of

damaged/destroyed/removed property by 12 noon on Wednesday, we will:

8.1.File notice to oppose case 2020/18522 and the case which you have opened
and served on us on.

8.2. Apply for an urgent interdict restraining your clients from approaching within
150m of our clients or blocking their entry and exit from the site.

8.3.Apply to court on an urgent basis to enforce our clients’ rights as ESTA
occupiers.

We trust the above is in order.

10.We retain our clients’ rights in toto.

Sincerely,

David Dickinson

LAWYERS FOR HUMAN RIGHTS

PER: Deborah Raduba
Email deborah@lhr.org.za / david@lhr.org.za

M P
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nexure TF 13 Destroyed Homes on 5 July 2022
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IN THE LAND CLAIMS COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA

(JOHANNESBURG)
In the matter between:
MARGARET MOKGOMOLA
FURTHER ESTA OCCUPIERS,
PORTION 77 OF THE FARM
NOOITGEDACHT 534 J.Q
and

MAXXLIVING (PTY) LTD
(REGISTRATION NUMBER: 2017/652880/07)

CRIMSON KING PROPERTIES 74 (PTY) LTD
(REGISTRATION NUMBER: 2005/010773/07)

MOGALE CITY LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

CASE NO:

FIRST APPLICANT

SECOND APPLICANT

FIRST RESPONDENT

SECOND RESPONDENT

THIRD RESPONDENT

CONFIRMATORY AFFIDAVIT

NN



c?

DAVID GEORGE DICKINSON
IDENTITY NUMBER: 6304035522085

do hereby make oath and state:

1. | am an adult male, a candidate attorney at Lawyers for Human Rights Land and

Housing Program with its offices at 357 Visagie Street, Pretoria.

2. The facts contained herein are, save where otherwise stated or indicated from the

context, within my personal knowledge and are both true and correct,

3. | have read the founding affidavit of MARGARET MOKGOMOLA and the annexures and

insofar as it refers to me | confirm the contents thereof.

O Wlﬂ’ J/\5Z/f

DEPONENT

[ hereby certify that the Deponent signed and swore to this affidavit before me

at JJ O V- ALY on this 06 day of July 2022. The Deponent stated
he knows and understands the contents of this Affidavit, and has no objection to taking

the oath, which he considers binding on her conscience.
& ¢ daryio

W Biais
COMMISSIONER OF OATHS:
NAME AND SURNAME: /@ sva- Boardta N7ACU7A
CAPACITY: Ssccicnn/7

LeIns STEEET
ADDRESS: #s¢

/27 i CooA -07-08 -
SUNNYSIDE
SOUTH AFRICAN POLICE SERVICE

SOUTH AFRICAN POLICE SERVICE
CLIENT SERVICE CENTRE
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IN THE LAND CLAIMS COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA

(JOHANNESBURG)
CASE NO:
In the matter between:
MARGARET MOKGOMOLA FIRST APPLICANT
FURTHER ESTA OCCUPIERS,
PORTION 77 OF THE FARM
NOOITGEDACHT 534 J.Q SECOND APPLICANT
and
MAXXLIVING (PTY) LTD
(REGISTRATION NUMBER: 2017/652880/07) FIRST RESPONDENT
CRIMSON KING PROPERTIES 74 (PTY) LTD
(REGISTRATION NUMBER: 2005/010773/07) SECOND RESPONDENT
MOGALE CITY LOCAL MUNICIPALITY THIRD RESPONDENT

SUPPLEMENTARY AFFIDAVIT

|, the undersigned,

DEBORAH RADUBA

do hereby state under oath:



("\

&1

. | am an adult female attorney practicing as such at Lawyers for Human Rights

("LHR") at Kutlawanong Democrcay Centre, 357 Visagie Street, Pretoria, and the
Applicants attorney of record.

. | am duly authorised to depose to this affidavit on behalf of the Applicants.

. The facts contained herein are, unless otherwise stated or indicated by the context,

within my own personal knowledge and to the best of my belief true and correct.

. The purpose of this supplementary affidavit is to inform the Honourable Court of

what has happened to the Applicants occupation at the property on 6 July 2022.

. On or about 8am on 6 July 2022, | drove to the property in order to fetch the First

Applicant and accompany her to the Muldersdrift Police Station to depose to the
founding affidavit for this application.

. Upon my arrival, | saw that there were two bulldozers operating on the property.

The bulldozers were demolishing the remaining houses of the Applicants. | saw
that some of the Applicants possessions were piled up on one side of the property
while the bulldozers were demolishing their homes and collecting the rubble. See
attached photographs taken marked as “Annexure DR1".

. The Applicants were standing outside, still in their nightwear, watching their houses

be democlished by the First and Second Respondent. They informed me that the
bulldozer vehicles arrived early in the morning and immediately proceeded to

demolish the remaining houses. The Applicants managed to remove some of their
belongings.

. The conduct of the First and Second Respondent has rendered the Applicants

homeless as they will have nowhere to sleep tonight.

o4
P
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WHEREFORE | pray for an order as contained in the notice of motion.

DATED AND SIGNED AT PRETORIA ON THIS 6™ DAY OF JULY 2022.

=

DEPONENT

THUS SIGNED AND SWORN TO gﬂffg/‘}f on this &€ day of July

2022. The deponent having acknowledge?( the deponent knows and understands
the contents of this affidavit, that the &€ponent has no objection to taking the
qibed oath, that the oath which the deponent has taken in respect thereof is

ﬂ; g on the deponent’s conscience and that the contents of this affidavit are both
/)

Sou
TH AFRICAN PoLice SERv,
CUENT SERVICE g -

NTRE

222 07- g
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IN THE LAND CLAIMS COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA

(JOHANNESBURG)

In the matter between:
MARGARET MOKGOMOLA
FURTHER ESTA OCCUPIERS,

PORTION 77 OF THE FARM
NOOITGEDACHT 534 J.Q.

and
MAXXLIVING (PTY) LTD

(REGISTRATION NUMBER: 2017/652880/07)

CRIMSON KING PROPERTIES
(REGISTRATION NUMBER: 2005/010773/07)

MOGALE CITY LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

CASE NUMBER: LCC 100/2022

First Applicant

Second Appiicant

First Respondent

Second Respondent

Third Respondent

NOTICE OF APPEARANCE TO DEFEND

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that the First and Second Respondents hereby

give notice of their appearance to defend the above matter and nominate the

address of their altorneys set out hereunder for the service of all process and

documents in this matter.
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DATED AT JOHANNESBURG ON THIS THE 11 DAY OF JULY 2022

VERMAAK MARSHALL WELLBELOVED INC.
FIRST AND SECOND RESPONDENT'S
ATTORNEYS

Third Floor Office Suites

54 on Bath

Corner Tyrwhitt Avenue

ROSEBANK

Johannesburg

Tel: 011 447 3690

Fax: 086 644 4255

E-mail: greg@vmw-inc.co.za

Ref: Mr JG Vermaak/sg/Mat1794

TO:

THE REGISTRAR

OF THE ABOVE HONOQURABLE COURT
JOHANNESBURG

AND TO:

LAWYERS FOR HUMAN RIGHTS
APPLICANTS' ATTORNEYS

Kutlwanong Democracy Centre

357 Visagie Street

PRETORIA

Tel: 012 320 2943

Fax: 012 320 6852

E-mail: david@lhr.org.za; deborah@lhr.org.za
Ref: LHR/DR/A409

SERVICE BY EMAIL



IN THE LAND CLAIMS COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA

(JOHANNESBURG)

In the matter between:
MARGARET MOKGOMOLA
FURTHER ESTA OCCUPIERS,

PORTION 77 OF THE FARM
NOOITGEDACHT 534 J.Q.

and
MAXXLIVING (PTY)LTD

(REGISTRATION NUMBER: 2017/652880/07)

CRIMSON KING PROPERTIES
(REGISTRATION NUMBER: 2005/010773/07)

MOGALE CITY LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

CASE NUMBER: LCC 100/2022

First Applicant

Second Applicant

First Respondent

Second Respondent

Third Respondent

ANSWERING AFFIDAVIT

|, the undersigned

JONATHAN JOUSTRA

do hereby make oath and state that:



I am an adult male project manager of the First Respondent herein of ¢lo
Messrs Vermaak Marshall Wellbeloved Inc. (*VMW inc.”), 3™ Floor Office

Suites, 54 on Bath, Cnr Tyrwhitt Avenue, Rosebank.

The facts herein contained are, unless appears either expressly or otherwise
by necessary implication, within my personal knowledge and are both true

and correct.

Legal submissions are made on the advice of the First and Second

Respondents’ legal representatives, which advice is hereby accepted.

| have read the founding affidavit of Maragaret Mokgomola ("Mokgomofa™) and

answer thereto as follows:

| must state the following at the outset:

5.1. Having taken legal advice, the First and Second Respondents are
aware that certain of their actions in respect of certain of the Applicants
were based on an incorrect understanding of the law. Certain
(although not all} of the Applicants have had their structures
demolished and the First and Second Respondents do not resist all of

the relief sought vis-a-vis those Applicants;

5.2. As | will describe in greater detail below, however, not all of the

6%



Applicants have had their structures demolished, alternatively some
have entered into agreements with the First and Second Respondents

to relocate to Plot 80;

9.3. Cerain of the other relief sought against the First and Second
Respondents is not competent: for example the chemical toilets, the
water supply, and the illegal electricity connections were not removed

by the First and Second Respondents but by Mogale City.

With respect to certain of those Applicants whose structures have been
demolished, the First and Second Respondents have tendered
reconstruction nearby the erstwhile position, and at the time of preparing this
affidavit believe that the issue before this Honourable Court in respect of (at
least) some of the Applicants may have been resolved prior to the necessity

of a hearing.

In respect of the remaining Applicants, it is necessary to draw this

Honourable Court's attention to the following:

7.1, Mokgomola and Wilson Kgatla are the occupiers of the structure
numbered “REP 9" at the property, which has not been demolished.
In support hereof, | annex hereto as "AA-1", a photograph taken of

the structure subsequent to the events described in the Applicants’
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7.3.

7.4.

founding affidavit by one of the First and Second Respondents’

representatives;

The structure numbered “REP 10" at the property has also not been
demolished. In support hereof, | annex hereto as “AA-2" a copy of
a photograph taken of the structure subsequent to the events
described in the Applicants' founding affidavit by one of the First
and Second Respondents’ representatives. | have been informed

that a person by the name of Meisie occupies this structure;

On 28 June 2022, an agreement was entered into between the First
Respondent and one Jeffrey Skhosana, on behalf of Alfred
Skhosana and other members of the Skhosana family. The
agreement stipulates that the beneficiaries listed therein would
relocate to stands provided to them at Plot 80. A copy of the
agreement is annexed hereto as “AA-3", It is respectfully submitted
that a plot was made available to Alfred Skhosana and that alt of
the other persons included in the agreement have already

relocated:

I have redacted the abovementioned agreement to exclude certain

personal information. However, an unredacted copy will be made

/'



available to this Honourable Court at the hearing of the matter,

should it be necessary;

7.5. On 30 June 2022, an agreement was entered into between the First
Respondent and Thandi Komape, Frans Komape and Dipou
Komape. The agreement stipulates that the aforementioned
persons would relocate to stands provided to them at Plot 80. A
copy of the agreement is annexed hereto as “AA-4". It is
respectfully submitted that plots were made available to Thandi

Komape and Frans Komape;

7.6. On 2 July 2022, an agreement was entered into between the First
Respondent and Baseisana Sebola, on behalf of Lulu Sebola. The
agreement stipulates that Lulu Sebola and her family
members/dependents listed therein, would relate 1o a stand
provided to them at Plot 80. A copy of the agreement is annexed

hereto as "AA-5".

In light of the above, the First and Second Respondents respectfully submit
that the relief sought by the by the Applicants in sub-paragraph 3.6 of the

notice of motion does not pertain to the abovementioned persons.

The Applicants have claimed certain relief against the First and Second



Respondents in respect of the provision of services to the Applicants’
structures. In this regard, on 5 July 2022, one John Gregory Vermaak

("Vermaak) VMW Inc. addressed a letter to the Applicants’ representatives

which records as follows:

“1.

Agreements have been entered into between various persons
and our client, including with several represented by the LHR.
These individuals have signed agreements to vacate, have
done so voluntarily, and their erstwhile accommodation has

been demolished as part of the said agreement.

Qur client denies that this constitutes an unlawful attempt to
constructively evict your clients. Those that have agreed to
vacate have done so voluntarily, and those that declined to do

so have remained.,

It is by no means common cause that your clients hold ESTA

rights in respect of the property.

Our client denies that its actions constitute harassment: many
of the occupiers of the propertly agreed to relocate voluntarily
to Jand provided for them by Mogale City. Our client is not only

entitled to demolish any vacant accommodation that may

+Z
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remain at the property, but is in fact impefled to do so by

invasion of the vacated

consistent  atternpts  at

accommodation.

As advised, the portable toilets are owned by Mogale City. Itis
Mogale City that has removed these toilets and the JoJo tank.

Qur client is not responsible for these actions and cannot be

obliged to reinstate the toilets or the tank.

Our client wilt repair the damage to the accommodation of Ms

Sebola and will take instructions with respect to temporary

alternative accommodation. Can you advise whether Ms

Sebola is still in hospital?

Our client did not interrupt the electricity supply: this was
apparently done by Mogale City which was horrified by the

illegal connections at the property. We understand that these

have been illegally reinstated in any event.

Our client will not extend an undertaking that it will not

8.
approach within 150 meters of your clients’ homes, but will
]



10.

11.

undertake that it will not block access for your clients to access

or exit the site.

There are two cases pending against your clients. One is the
original application in terms of section 4 of PIE, and the most
recent one is the section 5 application. We will neither
withdraw these cases, nor give the guarantee that our client
will not proceed with the unissued case: it is by no means
agreed that the law or jurisdiction is inappropriate. We also
caution you against referencing without prejudice

conversations.

Our client has instructed us to address a further settlement
proposal to your clients which we anticipate you will receive
within the hour. It will not be necessary, in the circumstances,
lo take any further steps with respect to any High Court
process: we are aware of your involvement and will not attempt
o proceed in either matter absent engaging with you, and

giving you due notice.

Any attempt to interdict our client from exercising its legitimate

proprietal rights on its property will be opposed.



10.

11.

12.

12, We must also point out that certain of your clients threatened
our client's agents with a knife and rocks. Criminal cases have

been opened with the SAPS."

A copy of the above letter and e-mail transmitting same are annexed hereto as
“AA-6" and "AA-7". Accordingly, it is respectfully submitted that the First and
Second Respondents were not responsible for the removal of the services to
the Applicants’ structures and cannot bear the burden to re-install same at

their expense.

Due to the limited time frame in which the First and Second Respondents were
constrained to prepare this affidavit, the First and Second Respondents reserve
the right to supplement their answering affidavit prior to the hearing of the

matter, should it be necessary.

Because of the urgency of the matter, | do not propose to deal with the contents

of the affidavit ad seriatim, suffice it to say, however, the following:

12.1. While the facts presented by the Applicants in respect of their alleged
ESTA rights are scanty, and in fact inadequate, the First and Second
Respondents are prepared to concede the jurisdiction of the
Honourable Court for present purposes, while not accepting the

summary and factless allegations made in respect thereof:




12.2.

12.3.

12.4.

12.5.

12.6.

12.7.

12.8

10

I deny that the deponent was a cleaner: she is in fact a teacher:

It is correct that the Skhosana family are happy with the settlement
entered into with them, and the deponent's conjecture is neither

factually correct nor appropriate;

The Applicants' attorneys have indicated that they do not intend to

supplement their founding affidavit;

I note the concession that, alternative accommodation having been
provided by the Third Respondent, a number of people arrived at the
property and erected shelters, no doubt in anticipation of obtaining

accommodation from the Third Respondent;

The accommodation at Plot 80 is compliant with the Housing Code,

which regulates that to which the Applicants are entitied:

The First and Second Respondents, while conceding that accidental

damage did take place, deny that this was deliberate:

The deponent, and presumably her legal representatives, are clearly
confused at the role of an attorney: anything relayed by the First and
Second Respondents’ attomey to the Applicants’ legal

representatives was on our instruction and on our behalf. Nothing
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turns on this however:

12.9. The point made by the deponent about “powerful men who think only

of profit” is gratuitous, unnecessary, and takes the matter no further;

12.10.  The First and Second Respondents reserve the right to place their
setilement proposal before this Honourable Court on a with prejudice

basis should it become necessary to do so.

WHEREFORE the First and Second Respondents pray that, absent that which the
First and Second Respondents are willing to concede, the application be dismissed

with costs.

/

AZ'ONATHAN JOUSTRA
| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE DEPONENT HAS Dec;‘/ ED THAT HE KNOWS
AND UNDERSTANDS THE CONTENTS OF THIS AFFIDAVIT AND THAT TO THE
BEST OF HIS KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF IT IS THE TRUTH, WHICH AFFIDAVIT
HAS BEEN SIGNED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME AT / ‘css@b=n(

ON THIS THE /2 DAY OF Dl 2022, AND THAT THE
PROVISIONS OF THE REGULATIONS AS CONTAINED IN GOVERNMENT
NOTICE NO.R1258 OF 21 JULY 1972, AS AMENDED HAVE BEEN COMPLIED
WITH.

- 7 VS, TTE

COMMISSIONER OF OATHS

SOUTH AFRICAN POLICE SERVICE
CLIENT SERVICE CENTRE

22 -07-17
CEC
ROSEBANK
SUID-AFRIKAANSE POLISIEDIENS
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"AA-3
28 lune 2022

FINAL SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

From Maxxliving to plot 77 beneficiaries
Gladys Vuyelwa Skhosana I no: 3736100236081

Children

Jeffry Abram Skhosana ID No: 551009 5436088
tdah Fikile Malope DOB: 1957/08/01 (Deceased)
Lucky Skhosana (Deceased)

Alfred Masilo Skhosana (6603055393081)
Christopher Bafana Skhosana (Deceased)
Aubray Skhosana tD No: 7411055764080

DOk N~

As agreed at the meeting 26/06/2022 with the beneficiary’ representatives as detailed in
attendance register attached thereto as Annexure “A”

The determination made by this community meeting and by mutual agreement of all the long
term occupiers is that there is only one true benefactory from plot 77 hereto know as Gladys
Vuyekwa Skhosana. Her sworn statement attached as Annexure “B”

The beneficiaries agree that they will relocate to stands prowded for them at ploy 80. Maxxliving

We shall offer stands at plot 80 and to erect Zozo structures for everyone from plot 77,as Most
of this has already been executed 22/06/2022

This offer is final and will expire on the 29" of June 2022 12:00 and is agreed that the
beneficiaries and thier 16 Grand children, 19 great grand kids and 1 great great grand child to
relocate to plot 80 by the close of business 29/06/2022. /

7
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Aaexdiving BV £ / South Africa
Vinlerpark 2o ' { Mmadwing (Ply) LTD
1132, Niguw-Venne South Africa
."F: Netherlands o Tel +27 76016 830u
"2l #3161 558 5581 Chambar of Commerce: 2017/652880/07

“mamber of Commerce: 75621531 l.vaw MHAKELNin,; com
oftice  maxxilvire.com
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Should the benefiters or any of them remain In occupation of plot 77 after 29 June 2022 then the
payments revert to in the cause above will not continue and we will revert to litigation.

Once they have left the property the beneficiaries will confirm in writing that they have vacated
property they will notify Maxxliving that the may take any steps deemed necessary to protect
the property from further encroachments by informal residents.

The last and final statement submitted by a generational landowner in the area who is familiar
with the residents, employees and various persons that have come and gone as tenants etc. has
corroborated the statement that Gladys Skosana is indeed the original and true beneficiary of
Plot 77. The is statement can be found as Annexure “C”

T do / WE&K@

Witnesses

_JEfF

Plot 77 Representatives
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30 June 2022

FINAL SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

From Maodiving to plot 77 informal occupants
Lucas Yazini Ntshaba ID no: 8402056276082

Family members residing in old farm House numbered REP 8
1. Dipou Komape

2. Thandi Komape
3. France Komape

As agreed at the meeting 30/06/2022 with the beneficiary’ representatives as detaifed in
attendance register attached thereto as Annexure “A”

The determination made in this mesting and by mutual agreement of all the long term occupiers
of household REPS is that the whole family will volatarily accept our offer of relocation to plot 80.

We shall offer stands at plot 80 and to erect Zozo structures for everyone from REP 8,

This offer is final and will expire on the 30" of June 2022 as agreed to relocate to plot 80 by the
close of business 30/06/2022.

Should the benefiters or any of them remain in occupation of plot 77 after 1 July 2022 the
developer will continue and revert to litigation.

Once they have left the property the beneficiaries will confirm in writing that they have vacated.

They will notify Maxxliving so that they may take any steps deemed necessary to protect the
property from further encroachments by informal residents.

‘urope

Aaxxdiving BV South africa
Minterpark BE Maxxliving {Pty) LTD
1152, Nlewmw-Vennop Seuth Africa
The Netherlands r Tel: +27 76 016 8596
el +31 61 558 5581 , Chamber of Commerca: 2017/652880/07
“hamber of Commerce. 75621533 wv.maxxlivn. com

effice@ maxxliving.com
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AGREEMENT TO RELOCATE

I, the undersigned,

ebola
Bq SP&"]G{\Q ge_l::olq On &L‘[jl'ﬁ D-fi LU’L-I S bO
[dentity Number: 225098 160151081

1. Agree that | will relocate from my present residence to a Plot identified for me at
the area known as Plot 80.

2. | confirm that once | am relocated Maxxliving (Pty) Ltd can demolish my previous
place of residence.

3. lconfirm that | understand my legal rights, and that | am happy to relocate to the
stand provided for me and my family.

NAME:
Rasetsang  Sebola

FAMILY MEMBERS AND
DEPENDANTS:

.[s.?)g:]it SATAQ %BO (=]

T .Eml_‘ji&qde_mgm_ o
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MAXXLIVINGE (PTY) LTD
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YERMAAK MARSHALL WELLBELOVED INC.

Qur ref: Mr G Vermaak/sg/Mat1794

Your ref:

5 July 2022

ATT: DAVID DICKINSON
LAWYERS FOR HUMAN RIGHTS,
LAND & HOUSING PROGRAMME
Email: david@lhr.org.za

Dear Sir,

CRIMSON KING PROPERTIES 74 (PTY) LTD / THE UNLAWFUL OCCUPIERS OF
PORTION 77 OF THE FARM NOOITGEDACHT 534

Further to your letter of 4 July 2022 (dated 2 July 2022), we are instructed to respond as
follows:

1.

Agreements have been entered into between various persons and our client, including
with several represented by the LHR. These individuals have signed agreements to
vacate, have done so voluntarily, and their erstwhile accommodation has been
demolished as part of the said agreement.

Our client denies that this constitutes an unlawful attempt to constructively evict your
clients. Those that have agreed to vacate have done so voluntarily, and those that
declined to do so have remained.

It is by no means common cause that your clients hold ESTA rights in respect of the
property.

Our client denies that its actions constitute harassment: many of the occupiers of the
property agreed to relocate voluntarily to land provided for them by Mogale City. Our
client is not only entitled to demolish any vacant accommodation that may remain at
the property, but is in fact impelled to do so by consistent attempts at invasion of the
vacated accommodation.

3" Floor Office Sultes, 54 an Bath, Corner Tyrwhitt Avenue, Rosebank
T: 011 447 3690 / 3721 / 3968 | F: 086 644 4255 | greg@vmw-inc.co.za

Oirectoes: .. G. Vermaak BA {Hons| LLB {Ahiodas) [ N, Marshalt BA LLB (Wits) | M.B, Wellbeloved Beam LL8 {Wits) » Assaciates: M. Resseau UA {Hons) (RAU) LLB (Uinisa) |

1 5. 3erman BA (Hons) LIS {Wits) | A Licey BA (Rhodes) LU0 [UI} | M. Greelf Bst LTB {Rhades) » Candidate Attorneys: bt Kenny BA LL3 (UP) LM {Uriversily Cailege
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Ashton Lucey

A4
AA- 1™

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Sir,

Greg Vermaak

Tuesday, 05 July 2022 11:51

David Dickinson

Ashton Lucey

CRIMSON KING PROPERTIES 74 (PTY) LTD / THE UNLAWFUL OCCUPIERS OF
PORTION 77 OF THE FARM NOOITGEDACHT 534 (Mat1794)

20220705 - Letter to Lawyers for Human Rights, Land & Housing Programme,pdf

Please find letter attached for your attention.

Regards,

VERMAAK MARSHALL WELLBELQVECL

Greg Varmaak
greg8vmw-inz.co.za
01t 447 3690

0ti 447 3721

011 447 3968

3rd Floor Office Suites, 54 ar
Corner Tyrwhitt Avenue. Rose



IN THE LAND CLAIMS COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA

(JOHANNESBURG)
CASE NO: LCC 100/2022

In the matter between:
MARGARET MOKGOMOLA FIRST APPLICANT
FURTHER ESTA OCCUPIERS,
PORTION 77 OF THE FARM
NOOITGEDACHT 534 J.Q SECOND APPLICANT
and
MAXXLIVING (PTY) LTD
(REGISTRATION NUMBER: 2017/652880/07) FIRST RESPONDENT

CRIMSON KING PROPERTIES 74 (PTY) LTD
(REGISTRATION NUMBER: 2005/010773/07) SECOND RESPONDENT

MOGALE CITY LOCAL MUNICIPALITY THIRD RESPONDENT

AMENDED NOTICE OF MOTION — URGENT APPLICATION

TAKE NOTICE that the Applicants will apply to the above Honourable Court on 26 July

2022 or as soon thereafter as counsel may be heard for an order in the following terms:



1. That the application is heard as one of urgency in terms of Rule 34 and non-

compliance with the prescribed forms, time limits and service requirements is

condoned,;

. That the First and Second Respondents are ordered repair or reconstruct the homes

to their original condition within 45 days.

. That, pending the finalisation of the application:

3.1.The First and Second Respondents are interdicted from causing, or instructing
any other party to cause, any damage to the Applicants’ homes situated at portion
77 of the farm Nooitgedacht 534 J.Q, Gauteng, also known as “Tilly's Farm”.

3.2.The First and Second Respondents are interdicted from disturbing the applicants’
access to and use of their homes in any way whatsoever.

3.3.The First and Second Respondents shall forthwith reinstate the water source of
the applicants, being a JoJo tank, to its former, working condition and fill same
with clean water.

3.4.The First and Second Respondents shall forthwith return all possessions of the
Applicants taken from the property or destroyed.

3.5.In the alternative to prayer 3.4. above, the First and Second respondents are
ordered to pay constitutional damages of R5,000 (five thousand rand) to each
adult applicant.

3.6.The First and Second Respondents shall provide, within 48 hours, temporary
housing units for all occupiers whose homes have been damaged or demolished.

3.7. The temporary housing units shall comply with the following requirements:

3.7.1. It shall be located next to or near the existing damaged/demolished homes;
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3.7.2. The housing units shall be constructed from polycarbonate material with
the structural design that has the strength, stability and durability for a
lifespan of 25 years.
3.7.3. Each temporary unit will have a roof, be water resistant and be not less
than 30 square meters in size.
4. That the Applicants are granted leave to supplement their papers and to amend the
final relief sought on terms deemed appropriate by the Honourable Presiding Judge.
5. That the Honourable Presiding Judge provides directions on the further conduct of the
matter in respect of service, time limits for delivery of affidavits, and the time, date and
venue for any hearing.
6. That the First and Second Respondent are ordered to pay the Applicants’ costs on an
attorney client scale.

7. Further/alternative relief

TAKE NOTICE FURTHER that the affidavit of MARGARET MOKGOMOLA together with
annexures, and confirmatory affidavit of DAVID DICKINSON, and replying &

supplementary affidavit of LERATO KGATLA, along with confirmatory affidavits will be

used in support.

TAKE NOTICE FURTHER that the Applicants have appointed LAWYERS FOR HUMAN
RIGHTS with address indicated below where they will accept service of all notices and

documents in these proceedings.



PLEASE ENROL the matter accordingly.

(e

o

LAWYERS FOR HUMAN RIGHTS

ATTORNEYS FOR THE APPLICANTS
Kutluwanong Democracy Centre

357 Visagie Street

Pretoria

Tel: 012 320 2943

Fax: 012 320 6852
E-mail:david@lhr.org.za
deborah@lhr.org.za

Ref: LHR/DR/A408

TO: THE REGISTRAR OF THE ABOVE HONOURABLE COURT

AND TO:

ATTORNEYS FOR THE FIRST AND SECOND RESPONDENTS

Vermaak Marshall Wellbeloved Inc.

3R0 Floor Office Suites, 54 on Bath

Corner Tyrwhitt Avenue, Rosebank

Tel: (011) 447 3690

Ashton@vmw-inc.co.za / Greq@vmw-inc.co.za

THE FIRST RESPONDENT

MAXXLIVING (PTY) LTD
13 Via Latina Cresent
Irene Corporate Corner
Irene

Gauteng

0157

AND TO:

THE SECOND RESPONDENT

CRIMSON KING PROPERTIES 74 (PTY) LTD



AND TO:

128 Beyers Naude Drive
Roosevelt Park
Johannesburg

2195

THE THIRD RESPONDENT
MOGALE CITY MUNICIPALITY
Cnr Commissioner & Market Streets
KRUGERSDORP

1740
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IN THE LAND CLAIMS COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA
(JOHANNESBURG)

In the matter between:

MARGARET MOKGOMOLA
FURTHER ESTA OCCUPIERS,
PORTION 77 OF THE FARM
NOOITGEDACHT 6§34 J.Q

and
MAXXLIVING (PTY) LTD

(REGISTRATION NUMBER: 2017/652880/07)

CRIMSON KING PROPERTIES 74 (PTY)LTD
(REGISTRATION NUMBER: 2005/010773/07)

MOGALE CITY LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

CASE NO: LCC 100/2022

FIRST APPLICANT

SECOND APPLICANT

FIRST RESPONDENT

SECOND RESPONDENT

THIRD RESPONDENT

a2z

REPLYING AND SUPPLIMENARY AFFIDAVIT

LERATO KGATLA

(IDENTITY NUMBER: 8207080594081}

/&

L3



as

do hereby make oath and state:

1. | am adult female, a volunteer administrator for a child aftercare NPO, and
residing since 1988, on portion 77 of the farm Nooitgedacht 534 J.Q, Gauteng

(the property).

2. My mother, Margaret Mokgomola, deposed to the founding affidavit in this case.
My mother has been admitted to hospital because of the siress of events and |

therefore make this replying affidavit on behalf of the occupiers of the property.

3. The facts contained herein are, save where otherwise stated or indicated from

the context, within my personal knowledge and are both true and correct.

4, In addition, | am advised and submit that | am competent to bring this
application on behalf of the occupiers by virtue of section 38 of the Constitution
of the Republic of South Africa, Act 108 of 1996 (“the Constitution™) with

particular reference to section 38(a), (b) and (c).

S8 A list of those of us who are represented in this replying affidavit is attached as
annexure TFA 01,
6. All reference herein to “we", “our”, “us”, “me” or “I", will constitute reference to

both my co-applicants and | to the extent that this is consistent with the context.

7. Where | make legal submissions, | do so on the advice of our legal

representatives, the advice which | accept as correct.



U

8. Where | refer to ‘the respondents’ | do so in respect to the first and second
respondents only and, where necessary, refer specifically to individual

respondents.

9. I combine with this replying affidavit a supplementary affidavit in regard to
destroyed and missing property as a result of the applicants actions and which
we alerted parties to in Paragraph 52 of our founding affidavit. The aspect of

supplementation is dealt with below.

10. Where | do not deal with any of the allegations in the answering affidavit which

is inconsistent with the founding affidavit, it is denied.

RESPONSE TO FIRST AND SECOND RESPONENTS’ ANSWERING AFFIDAVIT

General

11. | have noted the admission by the respondents, in the most euphemistic terms
possible, that “certain of their actions in respect of certain of the Applicants
were based on an incorrect understanding of the law”. This, the deponent say,
was discovered after obtaining legal advice. | note that the respondents are
still represented by the same attorneys who engaged with our attorneys before

our homes were demolished.

12. | naturally agree that the respondents acted unlawfully but deny that this was

only due to an “incorrect understanding of the law".
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13. | respectfully emphasise to this Honourable Court that the respondents’ own
annexures attached to the answering affidavit shows the cynical nature of the

respondents’ averments:

13.1. Annexure “AA-3", which purports to be a “final settlement agreement’
drafted by representatives of the first respondent, notes on the second
page: “Should the benefiters or any of them remain in occupation of plot
77 after 29 June 2022 then the payments revert to in the cause above

will not continue and we will revert to litigation.” (sic)

13.2. Annexure “AA-4", another purported “settlement agreement” engineered
by the first respondent, notes on the first page: “Should the benefiters or
any of them remain in occupation of plot 77 after 1 July 2022 the

developer will continue and revert to litigation”. (sic)

14.For all the alleged “incorrect understanding of the law" professed in the answering
affidavit, the above-mentioned excerpts makes it clear that the respondents fully
grasped the most important legal principle: No person shall have its home wrecked,

demolished, damaged, or be evicted from such home without a valid court order.

15.1t is also common cause that the respondents indeed instituted (misconceived)
eviction proceedings but chose not to proceed with same. Even if the respondents’
far-fetched allegations of settlements were true (which is strongly denied), there was

still no basis for the respondents’ conduct.

16.1 respectfully submit that the mala fides and complete disregard for the law, the

S LS



courts, and our constitutional rights are clear.

17.1 will now answer seriatum to some specific allegations in the answering affidavit:

18. Ad Paragraphs 1 -4.

Save for denying that the facts in the affidavit are true and correct, the remainder

of the allegations are noted.
19. Ad Paragraph 5.

Apart from noting the concession of unlawful conduct, the remainder of the
allegations are denied. It is specifically denied that the respondents were not

responsible for the disconnection of services to our homes.

20.  Ad Paragraph 6.

The respondents tender will not restore our rights in full. We have tendered a

counter proposal to the respondents that provides adequate relief and await a

response.
21.  Ad Paragraph 7.1

The house numbered “REP9” has indeed not been demolished in its entirety.
However, two doors were crowbarred open and damaged. | attach hereto, as

annexure TFA 02, a picture of the damage.

22.  Ad Paragraph 7.2
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The content of this paragraph is denied. The respondents’ annexure AA-2 shows
the building from the front. The structure has been completely demolished from

behind and is uninhabitable as shown in annexure TFA 03.

23. Ad Paragraph 7.3 and 7.4

The content of this paragraph is denied and the respondents are put to the proof
thereof. It is specifically denied that Gladys Skhozana is the “only one and true

beneficiary from plot 77" as stated in the referred to agreement.

24. Ad Paragraph 7.5
24.1. The content of this paragraph is denied.

24.2. The agreement is signed by Lucas Ntshaba. The listed family members, Dipou
Komape, Thandi Komape and France Komape who are among the applicants,
have no knowledge of this agreement and gave Lucas Ntshaba no mandate to

make an agreement on their behalf.

24.3. The purported agreement is invalid in regard to the family.

25. Ad Paragraph 7.6.
25.1. The content of this paragraph is denied.

25.2. The purported agreement was not signed by Lulu Sebola, but by her 19 year

old granddaughter and another granddaughter of 14 years of age.

LS



25.3. The agreement is invalid in regard to the family.

26. Ad Paragraph 8.

This paragraph is denied and | repeat what | stated above: Even if the
agreements were somehow valid (which remains denied), the agreements itself
never purported to grant the respondents in the fashion they did without a court

order. The purported agreements envisaged litigation if there was a breach.

27. Ad Paragraph 9 and 10.

27 1. Itis admitted that the correspondence was addressed, but the contents
thereof are denied. The fact that a lawyer acting on behalf of the respondents

made these claims, is no proof of the veracity of the claims.

27.2. In fact, the respondents version appears to be that Mogale City acted out of
own volition and independently of the respondents to allegedly enter the
private properties of the respondents and disconnect services. This is, with

respect, far-fetched.

27 3. Our evidence in the founding affidavit that agents of the first respondent

vandalized the JoJo tank prior to its removal, was not answered specifically.

27 4. Furthermore, the disconnections were done at night and without warning.

Agents of the respondents were seen close to the property at this time

LS



28.

29,

30.

when they had no reason to be present.

27.5. | further point out that the correspondence in question undertook to “repair

the damage to the accommodation of Ms Sebola”. This was not done and
the undertaking was then rendered nugatory when the entire building was

demolished unlawfully.

Ad Paragraph 12.2

This paragraph is denied. My mother, Margaret Mokgomola, worked as a
cleaner from when she came onto the property in 1988 first for a man named

Paul and then Rupa for approximately eight years. She subsequently has run a

NPO créche.
Ad Paragraph 12.4

| deny that our attorneys indicated that we “do not intend to supplement {our)
founding affidavit”. We specifically reserved that right in our founding affidavit —
paragraphs 4 and 52. Our legal representatives also addressed an e-mail to the
applicant's legal representatives on 8 July 2022, stating: “At this stage we do not
plan to file any supplementary affidavits and you should proceed as per the
directions with your answering affidavit.” The position has since changed. |

attach a confirmatory affidavit from our attorney as TFS 04.

Ad Paragraph 12.7.

T
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The content of this paragraph is denied. Doors were broken open with crowbars.

Some of our buildings were destroyed with our property still inside.

SUPPLEMENTARY AFFIDAVIT

31.As was indicated in the founding affidavit, the applicants reserved their right to
supplement their papers. This was mainly due to the haste with which the founding

affidavit had to be drafted.

32. The founding affidavit was finalised and filed as the respondents were demolishing
our homes. It was therefore not possible to assess the damage to our possessions

at the time of deposing to the founding affidavit.

33. Since the founding affidavit has been deposed it, it also became apparent that the

respondents deny removing our possessions from the premises.

34. This supplementary affidavit deals exclusively with the aspect of our possessions. |
respectfully submit that there are good reasons why the aspect was not dealt with
comprehensively in the founding affidavit. It is, however, germane to the issues
before this Honourable Court and in the interest of justice to accept the

supplementary affidavit.

35.The respondents, in paragraph 11 of their answering affidavit, reserved their right to

TS



ol

supplement their answering affidavit prior to the hearing of the matter. | therefore
submit that there is no prejudice in allowing this supplementary affidavit as the
respondents have an opportunity to respond to the new allegations and amended

notice of motion.

36. The notice of motion is amended oniy to include alternative relief for constitutional

damages.

37. From the pictures attached to the founding affidavit and this affidavit, it is evident

that our personal belongings were crushed under rubble.

38. Moreover, we maintain that some of our possessions were taken or destroyed by
representatives of the respondents. A comprehensive a list as we are able to

produce is attached as annexure TFS 05.

39. Confirmatory affidavits by people who had property destroyed or lost are also

attached.

40. Given our indigent situation, the possessions which we lost as a result of the
demolition of our homes, have low monetary value but are essential to our survival. |
am advised that in Ngomane & Others v City of Johannesburg Metropolitan
Municipality and Another (734/2017) [2018] ZASCA 57 the appropriateness of
awarding constitutional damages when property is unlawfully and unconstitutionally

destroyed and when other relief is not possible was affirmed.

41.1t would be impossible for us to pursue a conventional damages claim for the loss of

our property given its low monetary value and our limited resources to pursue a civil

s
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action for damages. We are assisted in this litigation by an NGO, Lawyers for
Human Rights. However, the NGO has limited resources and cannot assist people

with civil damages claim

42. Insofar as the property may be capable of return, we seek the return of the property.
However, we have included an alternative claim for constitutional damages of

R5,000 per adult applicant (as listed in TFS 01) in the amended notice of motion.

WHEREFORE | pray for an order in the terms set out in the amended notice of motion.

lcesTRIRFeCE >
DEPONENT

| hereby certify that the Deponent signed and swore to this affidavit before me at
NuioeesDsT on this _sg day of Juwdf_ 2022. The Deponent stated she
knows and understands the contents of this Affidavit, and has no objection to taking the

COMMISSIONER OF OATH -

NAME AND SURNAME: ST v~ wasion
CAPACITY: <

ADDRESS: QiiZadrien~ 2 &\ s

@\

oath, which she considers binding on her conscience.
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Annexure STF 02 Damaged Doors to REP #9
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Annexure TFS 03 Rep House # 10 Wrecked
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IN THE LAND CLAIMS COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA 0 i
(JOHANNESBURG)

In the matter between:

MARGARET MOKGOMOLA
FURTHER ESTA OCCUPIERS,
PORTION 77 OF THE FARM
NOOITGEDACHT 534 J.Q

and
MAXXLIVING (PTY) LTD

(REGISTRATION NUMBER: 2017/652880/07)

CRIMSON KING PROPERTIES 74 (PTY) LTD
(REGISTRATION NUMBER: 2005/010773/07)

MOGALE CITY LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

CASE NO: LCC 100/2022

FIRST APPLICANT

SECOND APPLICANT

FIRST RESPONDENT

SECOND RESPONDENT

THIRD RESPONDENT

CONFIRMATORY AFFIDAVIT

DAVID GEORGE DICKINSON

IDENTITY NUMBER: 6304035522085

do hereby make oath and state:



1. 1am an adult male working as a candidate attorney with Lawyers for Human Rights

with their offices at 357 Visagie Street, Pretoria.

2 The facts contained herein are, save where otherwise stated or indicated from the

context, within my personal knowledge and are both true and correct.

3. | have read the answering affidavit of LERATO KGATLA and insofar as it refers to

me | confirm the contents thereof.

0 i sw,

DEPONENT

| hereby certify that the Deponent signed and swore to this affidavit before me

it
at_ My 1oy $ﬂﬁlf’7;t on this 1S day of June 2022. The

Deponent stated s/he knows and understands the contents of this Affidavit, and has no

objection/tota ing the oath, which s/he considers binding on her conscience.

COMMISSIONER OF OATHS:

NAME AND SURNAME: <Sar\ sy W ang

CAPACITY: C—

ADDRESS: AR Y T S o e WA ) ™ Vg
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MISSING/DESTROYED ESTIMATED

By houses 13 july 2022 ID number REP PROPERTY VALUE

head of hc!usehold

Maria Meisie Kwapeng 5903031021082 10|fan R400,00
micro headsets and
samsung system /2 500,00
bed R500,00
heater R400,00
radio samsung R499,00
cuttings R440,00
Cash (Pension and loan of
R2,000} RS 800,00

Miriam kwapeng 790909 023 082 412by 20 m extension cord R300,00
2by sabat batteries R2 000,00
Skg gas bottle R250,00
toaster R250,00
bed R500,00
wardrobe R150,00
sofas R2 500,00
curtains R1 000,00
cupboards R2 500,00
room divider R1 000,00
bicycle R500,00
table R750,00
chest of draw R2 000,00
micro oven R800,00
plasma tv R2 000,00
solar light R400,00

samson jabu mtsweni 6712 245 706 084 15iCash R1 000,00
Phone 1 R1 748,00
Phone 2 R279,00
Bicycle R500,00
Bed

Margarath Mokgomola 6 508 120 485 087 9|wifi router R599,00

Maropene Wilson Kgotla 5510 065 434 089 grocery R800,00
shoes & clothes R2 000,00
tables & chairs kitchen unit R3 000,00
wardrobe R1 500,00
deep fridge R2 000,00
2 heads boards R1 500,00
car tyres size 14 R3 000,00
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dulux paint 20 litres R250,00

box tools R1 500,00

R4 700 missing money R4 700,00

battery charger R400,00

DVD & sound system

[panasonic} R3 000 R3 000,00

decoder R599,00

Acer laptop [broken] RS 000,00
Malesela Ywilson sehlako 6 804 146 010 086 1312 mobicel phones R800,00

money worth R750,00

radio R150,00

light R35,00
Matume Victor Kudumela 8 311 105 986 080 1ligrocery worth R600,00

hair cutting machine R350,00

fridge

decoder R599,00

hard pots R599,00
Trevor Komana 7 404 145 509 088 3| mountain bicycle R1 500,00

DSTV dish R559,00
Frans Komape 6 005 125 757 081 8 laptop HP R8 500,00

Total for these

Thandi Komape 9 305 050 547 088 4 plate stove goods below
Dipuo Komape 901 020069 087 4 plate gass stove

2 wardrobes

clothes

bedding

kettle

iron

curtains

2 mattresses R3 500,00
Tankiso Alpheus Mwanza None bed R800,00

curtains R500,00
Jimmy kwapeng 12|sound system [car radio] R1 000,00

carpets R1 500,00

spanner tool box R1 200,00

wall kitchen unit R2 000,00

cupboard R1 000,00

air candition fan R750,00

sofas R2 000,00

roon divider R1 000,00
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) _i_ | <L imobicel cell phone | R450L0q|
— — i

Violet Molgto i 1 1 7++Be&“8; headboard i R5 00000
L ) L | +sta|_nd | R2 000,00

— - I + + *bed _ + R1 000’00

i | it | JrT;bIe & chair | R1 500,00

B | _ ! _l_elegtricit\_/ stove | RZOOLOQ

) 1 Jr - I ) | _I_kettle Il R150LOQ

1 | 1 Jf _l_coqler bo_x i R150L0‘0_

i it | ! «%10 Elates L R200,00

1 1 N | |watertank __ ] R250,00

1 -l i ! jr2 bucket full of cups | R300,00
| I i | [pots _ i R500,00
! + | | +b1aﬂr1__kygt_s: & bedding | R1 000,00

| | | | |curtains 3 pairs | R600,00
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IN THE LAND CLAIMS COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA
(JOHANNESBURG)

In the matter between.

MARGARET MOKGOMOLA
FURTHER ESTA OCCUPIERS,
PORTION 77 OF THE FARM
NOOITGEDACHT 534 J.Q

and
MAXXLIVING (PTY) LTD

(REGISTRATION NUMBER: 2017/652880/07)

CRIMSON KING PROPERTIES 74 (PTY) LTD
(REGISTRATION NUMBER: 2005/010773/07)

MOGALE CITY LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

CASE NO: LCC 100/2022

FIRST APPLICANT

SECOND APPLICANT

FIRST RESPONDENT

SECOND RESPONDENT

THIRD RESPONDENT

g

CONFIRMATORY AFFIDAVIT

Wotet - \Oefieo

o 1880

(IDENTITY NUMBER: _ 15 0% o 11715 O Z9 )

do hereby make oath and state:

-
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1. 1am

an _advlC Qewwotﬁ’ ) un@m}plo;/@of

| have resided since [6[ ? 5 , on portion 77 of the farm Nooitgedacht 534

J.Q.

2 The facts contained herein are, save where otherwise stated or indicated from the

context, within my personal knowledge and are both true and correct.

3 | have read the answering affidavit of LERATO KGATLA and insofar as it refers to

me | confirm the contents thereof.

T

DEPONENT

| hereby certify that the Deponent signed and swore to this affidavit before me

p—

Joby/ TV
at Moldow &fnef - onthis __15 day of}u.né 2022. The Deponent stated

s/he knows and understands the contents of this Affidavit, and has no objection to

taking the oath, which s/he considers binding on her conscience.

-

COMMISSIONER OF OATHS:
R <y
NAME AND SURNAME: 57 e
CAPACITY: <., (
ADDRESS:
F=2N

e =5 ;, DB 0aum BT Ny,
v d enre nig o
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IN THE LAND CLAIMS COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA
(JOHANNESBURG)

in the matter between:

MARGARET MOKGOMOLA
FURTHER ESTA OCCUPIERS,
PORTION 77 OF THE FARM
NOOITGEDACHT 534 J.Q

and
MAXXLIVING (PTY) LTD

(REGISTRATION NUMBER: 201 7/652880/07)

CRIMSON KING PROPERTIES 74 (PTY) LTD
(REGISTRATION NUMBER: 2005/010773/07)

MOGALE CITY LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

CASE NO: LCC 100/2022

FIRST APPLICANT

SECOND APPLICANT

FIRST RESPONDENT

SECOND RESPONDENT

THIRD RESPONDENT

CONFIRMATORY AFFIDAVIT

fj’:mmsf /(,wf-‘Pef‘-’C?

(IDENTITY NUMBER: _ € 2./100&6 S39S O% S )

do hereby make oath and state:



t#

1. 1am

Ada 7y maLe wNvemrpcoyel

| have resided since __ 7 9872 , on portion 77 of the farm Nooitgedacht 534

J.Q.

2 The facts contained herein are, save where otherwise stated or indicated from the

context, within my personal knowledge and are both true and correct.

3 | have read the answering affidavit of LERATO KGATLA and insofar as it refers to

me | confirm the contents thereof.

DEPONENT

| hereby certify that the Deponent signed and swore to this affidavit before me

- T K
at ek CRSKEFT onthis /'S Feey day of-dure 2022. The Deponent stated

s/he knows and understands the contents of this Affidavit, and has no objection to

taking the oath, which sfhe considers binding on her conscience.

COMMISSIONER OF OATHS:
NAME AND SURNAME: St UYomosng
CAPACITY: g7

ADDRESS: plod & , Awrianaw SO0 A

owa v D QE\%G“\( \



IN THE LAND CLAIMS COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA
(JOHANNESBURG)

In the matter between:

MARGARET MOKGOMOLA
FURTHER ESTA OCCUPIERS,
PORTION 77 OF THE FARM
NOOITGEDACHT 534 J.Q

and
MAXXLIVING (PTY) LTD

(REGISTRATION NUMBER: 2017/652880/07)

CRIMSON KING PROPERTIES 74 (PTY) LTD
(REGISTRATION NUMBER: 2005/010773/07)

MOGALE CITY LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

CASE NO: LCC 100/2022

FIRST APPLICANT

SECOND APPLICANT

FIRST RESPONDENT

SECOND RESPONDENT

THIRD RESPONDENT

no

CONFIRMATORY AFFIDAVIT

Sam s on TJabo Mbshuwen,

(DENTITY NUMBER: & 71224 5 706 O8¢ )

do hereby make oath and state:

s

6 3

<\



U9

any a(it)[(" n/la,le Wa{‘l’t,\%/g as « P:tm(??—r- ond
emovecdier Qe Gent vanm Jvs

| have resided since Aoe 9 , on portion 77 of the farm Nooitgedacht 534

J.Q.

2 The facts contained herein are, save where otherwise stated or indicated from the

context, within my personal knowledge and are both true and correct.

3. | have read the answering affidavit of LERATO KGATLA and insofar as it refers to

me | confirm the contents thereof.

s

v

DEPONENT

| hereby certify that the Deponent signed and swore to this affidavit before me
at MUIM{?J‘ onthis _ 1S day of ,Lang 202%. The Deponent stated

s/he knows and understands the contents of this Affidavit, and has no objection to

taking the oath, which s/he considers binding on her conscience.

COMMISSYONER-OF OATHS:
NAME AND SURNAME: S5\ v ~NSang
CAPACITY: S

ADDRESS: o\ @V, OO0 rmeavew s vy,
VL et T aun

e ~ e



